
Association of University and College Employees 

September 24, 1979 

To: Nancy Wiggs 

From: Marcel Dionne 

This is to confirm receipt of your letter dated 18th September , 
1979 . Before proceeding with your request, I am reguesting your 
presence at the next executive meeting in the Union Office on 
October 2, 1979 at 5:00 p.m . A final decision on how to proceed 
with the charges should be made at that meeting. 

Marcel Dionne 
President 
A.U.C . E. 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephon e {604 ) 224-5613 



Memo to: The Executive 
AUCE Local #1 
c/o Campus Mail 

From: Nancy Wiggs 

Date: 18 SeptemBer 1979 

This is to confirm that I want the charges to proceed against Kerry 
Higginootham, Valerie Pusey and Tony Moyls. Any charges remaining 
against other people can be dropped. · Please note that I did not 
lay charges against Nancy Smith -- but I feel very strongly that 
whoever did charge her should proceed with the charge, or that the 
union should proceed against her. A letter of admission from her 
is on file. 

My only concern with.. regard to these charges is a procedural one. 
I think that the "trial" should proceed without my l:5eing expected 
to act as · prosecutor. My role is like that of a person who reports 
a crime to the police -- that of a witness, nothing more. 

If there is any problem with this , please give me a call. 

NW 

.. 
' 


